Stefania To Eurika Durr/DC/USEPA/US

EP

Shame/R3I/USEPA/US o Pamela Lazos/R3/USEPAIUS, Maria

09/05/2006 11:13 AM Goodine/R3/USEPA/US, Stephen Field/R3/USEPA/US
bce

Subject Matter of Smith Farm, LLC, CWA App. No. 05-05

& This message has beenreplied to.

Dear Ms. Durr: This email confirms my voice message of earlier today. By Order dated July 13, 2008, the
Board scheduled a status conference on September 19, 2006 at 11:00 am in this matter. The Board
instructed the parties to notify the Clerk of the Board by September 5 to make arrangements if the parties
wished to participate in the status conference by video conference. Complainants, Region lll, wish to
participate in the status conference by video conference. | can be contacted at 215-814-2682 or
856-810-8430 to make arrangements, or you can contact our paralegal, Maria Goodine, at 215-814-2488.
| will participate in the status conference, and Ms. Goodine will be handling the arrangements for Region
Ill. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Stefania D. Shamet

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
USEPA

Region 1l ‘

Counsel for Complainants



